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CUSTOM_UNFRM, Custom Uniforms 
ADDENDUM # 1   

 
This addendum is issued to answer vendor questions and provide greater contract detail 
regarding the referenced Request for Proposal (RFP). 
  

1)  Question:  Is this bid to find a vendor to make sizes of uniforms that are not available on 
your current contract, such as very large or unusual sized individuals? 
Answer:  The intent of this contract is to provide custom made uniforms, as defined in the 
Scope of Services, for all the Law Enforcement Agents within each Agency that is required 
to, or may elect to utilize this contract.   
 

2) Question:  Any particular brand needed? And what are the last bidders prices? 
Answer:  Please review the Scope of Work Details found in Appendix A.  The current 
contract prices can be found on the Awarded Contract Details web page at:  
http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=3691  
 

3) Question:  We would like to request previous award history please. 
Answer:  Previous award information can be found on the Awarded Contract Details web 
page at:  http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=3691 
 

4) Question:  Is there a data base of images? 
Answer:  No. 
 
 

5) Question:  Who is the previous contract holder? 
Answer:  Red The Uniform Taylor. 
 

6) Question:  What are the estimated quantities per year? Please Advise? 
Answer:  Previous Fiscal Year Spend can be found the State’s Open Data Portal under the 
Statewide Central Contract Spend at 
https://data.delaware.gov/browse?category=Government+and+Finance  
 
 
 

http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=3691
http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=3691
https://data.delaware.gov/browse?category=Government+and+Finance


7) Question:  Who is the elastic and wool suppliers please? 
Answer:  The State does not purchase the raw materials used to create the garments. 
Vendors are to provide the finished products using their own resources and suppliers. 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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